
State of Florida 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-n/I- 

DATE: October 18,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (1sler)Fk 
RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo) 

Docket No. 010608-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
PATS Certificate 7320 issued to FAXlink, Inc. for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies 

Today, October 18,2001, I received the attached letter fiom FAXlink, Inc., proposing 
a $100 settlement. I checked Case Management System and did not find that this was received 
and documented. Please document this correspondence to Docket No. 010608-TC. Let me 
know if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia) 



FAXLINK, IN@. 
1975 EAST SUNRISE BOULEVARD, SUITE 726 
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33304 

October 13,2001 

Ms. Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No: 0 10608-TC 
Faxlink, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Please find my offer for settlement of the rule violation for my regulatory assessment fee 
(RAF) license. The fee of $59.00 has been paid as well as aN5.00 late fee. We moved 
between floors within the building and the statement was thought have been mailed out. 

If the Fiorida Public Service Commission for the above accepts the offer referenced 
docket number and I do not comply by paying the proposed amount in less than ten (1 0) 
days, I will waive my objection to cancel my certificate. 

In order to prevent this from accruing again we have designated one person with in the 
office to remain in compliance and follow all necessary fillings. 

Our proposed offer for settlement of this matter is $100.00 (One Hundred Dollars) 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at (954) 8 18- 
1922 (Phone) (954) 229-2630 (Fax) at your earliest convenience. 

Thank You. 

Jacqueline Apostolakos 


